
From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@public.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 2:47 PM 
To:  
Subject:  REMINDER: H-1B Initial Registration Period Closes March 22 

REMINDER: H-1B Initial Registration Period 

Closes March 22 
The initial registration period for the FY 2025 H-1B cap closes at noon Eastern on March 22, 2024. 
During this period, prospective petitioners and legal representatives must use a USCIS online account 
to register each beneficiary electronically for the selection process and pay the associated registration 
fee for each beneficiary. Online account users will also be able to collaborate on registrations and 
petitions with enhanced organizational account features in their online accounts. 

Form I-129, Petition for a Nonimmigrant Worker, for H-1B petitions and Form I-907, Request for 
Premium Processing Service, are now accessible in USCIS online accounts. USCIS will begin accepting 
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online filing of the forms for H-1B cap petitions on April 1. We will announce when online filing of 
non-cap H-1B petitions is available.  

More Information 
Attend our national engagement on online filing on March 28, and Tech Talks on organizational 
accounts through March and April for more information. Additional details will be available on the H-
1B webpage and in the Organizational Accounts Frequently Asked Questions.   

For more information on USCIS and its programs, please visit uscis.gov or follow us on X (formerly 
Twitter), Instagram, YouTube, Facebook, and LinkedIn.   
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